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Helen Mulcahy - RE: MP08_0207 and MP10_0219 Avon & Beechworth Roads,
Pymble

From: "Ozinga, Mark" <Mark.Ozinga@transport.nsw.gov.au>

To: Helen Mulcahy <Helen.Mulcahy@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Date: 3/21/2013 9:38 AM

Subject: RE: MP08_0207 and MP10_0219 Avon & Beechworth Roads, Pymble
CC: "Rutledge, Robert" <Robert.Rutledge@transport.nsw.gov.au>

Hi Helen.

I have spoken to one of my staff members who has reviewed the proposal. At this stage we are not
intending to make a submission.

best regards

Mark

Mark Ozinga

Manager Land Use & Transport Planning
Planning & Programs

Transport for NSW

T 02 8202 2198 M 0439 489 298
Level 3, 18 Lee St Chippendale NSW 2008

From: Helen Mulcahy [mailto:Helen.Mulcahy@planning.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2013 5:28 PM

To: Ozinga, Mark; Sarah Kelly

Subject: Re: MP08_0207 and MP10_0219 Avon & Beechworth Roads, Pymble

Dear Mark

Attached (as referred to in Sarah's email) is a copy of the Department's correspondence dated 18
January 2013.

I look forward to receiving your response at your earliest possible convenience.
regards

Helen Mulcahy

Senior Planner

Metropolitan & Regional Projects South
GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001 |
T 029228 2016 | F 9228 6488

E helen.mulcahy@planning.nsw.gov.au

Sews | Planning &
Qﬁﬂ Infrastructure
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>>> Sarah Kelly 3/20/2013 4:23 pm >>>
Hi Mark

As discussed, the exhibition of the PPRs for these two applications ended on the 1 March 2013. A
letter was sent to your agency on 21 January seeking comments. To date, we are yet to receive a
response from TfNSW (unfortunately I am unable to send a copy of the letter but will ask the planner
to forward to you).

It is now imperative that we receive any final comments so we can complete our assessments. As
you maybe aware, the department is looking to determine all Part 3A applications by 30 June to meet
the government's targets.

I have attached a copy of your previous correspondence to the EA. Please advise of any further
comments to the PPR asap.

Kind regards

Sarah

Sarah Kelly

Project Manager (Mon - Wed)

NSW Department of Planning & Infrastructure | GPO Box 39 | SYDNEY NSW 2001
T 029228 6375 M 0467 808 035

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential/privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views
of the Department.

You should scan any attached files for viruses.

This emalil (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information and is
intended only to be read or used by the addressee(s). If you have received this email in error, please notify
the sender by return email, delete this email and destroy any copy. Any use, distribution, disclosure or
copying of this email by a person who is not the intended recipient is not authorised.

Views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of
Transport for New South Wales, Department of Transport or any other NSW government agency. Transport
for NSW and the Department of Transport assume no liability for any loss, damage or other consequence
which may arise from opening or using an email or attachment.

Please visit us at http://www.transport.nsw.gov.au or http://www.131500.com.au
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